

## **Curriculum Vitae – July 2011**

Djauhari Pambudi (Daniel)

### **Summary**

Pambudi is a highly motivated researcher with quantitative, qualitative and analytical skills in economic, social, and environmental analysis. He has a thorough knowledge of Computable General Equilibrium (CGE) modeling and data making. He holds a position as consultant for Livestock Information, Sector Analysis and Policy Branch FAO and as consultant for Australian State/Territory Tourism Satellite Account. His current research activities is to update GTAP Agricultural Ecological Zones database for example splitting database of ruminant sector into cattle and sheep sectors. His interest is in application of multi-sectoral and multi-regional economic model for social-economic policy and business analysis.

### **Published academic papers**

Pambudi, D. and Smyth. R., Making Indonesia more attractive to foreign investors: A Computable General Equilibrium analysis of reducing the risk premium in Central Java, *Review of Urban and Regional Development Studies*, Vol. 20, No.3, November 2008.

Pambudi, D., McCaughey, N. and Smyth, R., Computable general equilibrium estimates of the impact of the Bali bombing on the Indonesian economy, *Tourism Management* 30 (2009).

Pambudi, D. and Parewangi A.A., Subsidy variations to attract investors, *Buletin Ekonomi Moneter dan Perbankan*, Volume 7 No. 3 December 2004, Central Bank of Indonesia.

### **Books and Chapters in Books**

Barrett, M., Chandra, Maslyuk, S., and Pambudi, D., Carbon Tax: Economic Impact on the Latrobe Valley. In Nigel Finch (ed.) *Contemporary Issues in Australian Mining* (forthcoming).

Chandra, A., Manurung, A., Pambudi, D., and Pakpahan, B., *Assessing The Impacts of An ASEAN – EU Free Trade Agreement on the Indonesian Economy*. Institute for Global Justice, Jakarta, 2008.

Pambudi, D., US Investment in Indonesia under the US-Indonesia BFTA: A CGE Model Analysis. In A.C. Chandra. (ed.) *Checkmate! The US-Indonesia Bilateral Free Trade Agreement*, Jakarta, Institute for Global Justice, 2007.

Pambudi, D. and Chandra., A., C., *The Impacts of the ASEAN-China Free Trade Agreement on the Indonesian Economy*, Institute for Global Justice, 2006.

### **Conference Papers**

The Regional Economic Consequences of the Bali Bombing. Paper presented to Pacific Regional Science Conference Organisation (PRSCO) 19 – 22 July 2009, the

Gold Coast, Queensland Australia.

Extending the TSA to states and regions: a case study from Australia. Paper presented to 5th UNWTO International Conference on Tourism: An Engine for Employment Creation, Bali, 30 March – 2 April 2009 [with Ray Spurr, Larry Dwyer, Tien Duc Pham]

Impact of imposing carbon tax on the Australian tourism industry. Paper presented to 6th Biennial Regional Modelling Workshop, Sydney, 21 October, 2008 and presented to the Twelfth GTAP Annual Conference, United Nations Economic Commission for Latin America and the Caribbean in Santiago, Chile from June 10-12, 2009 [with P. Forsyth, S. Hoque, L. Dwyer, R. Spurr, and T.V. Ho]

Development of Regional Tourism Satellite Account; A case study from Australia. Paper accepted to International Conference of Tourism, Malaga Spain, 29-31 October, 2008. [with T.V. Ho, R. Spurr, P. Forsyth, L. Dwyer and S. Hoque]

The Impacts of the ASEAN-Chinese Free Trade Agreement on the Indonesian Economy. Paper presented to WTO Forum Seminar, Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Indonesia, Jakarta, 1 February 2006.

Illustrative subsidy variation to attract investors using EMERALD. Paper presented to PhD conference in Economics and Business, the Australian National University, 11 November 2004.

Impact of subsidy on foreign investment in Indonesia. Paper presented to in-house seminar, Institute of South East Asia Studies, ISEAS, Singapore, 8 March, 2004.

### **Selected Working Papers and Consultancy Reports**

Ningaloo Collaboration Cluster: Socio-economics of Tourism, National Research FLAGSHIPS Wealth from Oceans, CSIRO. Tod Jones, David Wood, Michael Hughes, Marg Deery, Liz Fredline, Roy Jones, Beth Fulton, Tien Pham, Daniel Pambudi, Larry Dwyer, Ray Spurr, Kelly Chapman, Anna Lewis, Philippa Chandler and James Catlin, Ningaloo Collaboration Cluster Final Report No. 3, 8 June 2011. Available at <http://www.csiro.au/> and <http://www.ningaloo.org.au/>

Tourism Satellite Accounts 2008-09: Summary Spreadsheets. The Economics Contribution of Tourism to Australian States & Territories, The Centre for Economics and Policy. Ray Spurr, Daniel Pambudi, Tien Duc Pham, Peter Forsyth, Larry Dwyer and Serajul Hoque, April 2011. Available at <http://www.ret.gov.au/>

Tourism Satellite Accounts 2007-08: Summary Spreadsheets. Daniel Pambudi, Thiep Van Ho, Ray Spurr, Peter Forsyth, Larry Dwyer and Serajul Hoque, 2009 Available at <http://www.sustainabletourisonline.com/>

State and Federal Taxes on Tourism in Australia: Estimates for 2003-04, Sustainable Tourism CRC, Gold Coast Queensland, 2007. Forsyth, P., Pambudi, D., Spurr, R., Dwyer, L., Ho, T. V., and Hoque, S. Available at <http://www.sustainabletourisonline.com/>

**Referees:**

Benjamin Henderson

Livestock information, Sector Analysis and Policy Branch (AGAL) FAO of the United Nations Rome Italy

Email: Ben.Henderson@fao.org

Telephone: +39 0657056894

Professor Russell Smyth

Head Department of Economics Monash University Australia

Email: Russell.Smyth@BusEco.monash.edu.au

Telephone: +61 3 99051560

Prof Mark Horridge

Centre of Policy Studies Monash University Australia

Email: Mark.Horridge@BusEco.monash.edu.au

Telephone: +61 3 99052464

**Personal details**

Full name: Djauhari Pambudi (Daniel)

Address: FAO of the United Nations Vialle Delle Terme di Caracalla 00153 Roma Italy

Phone: +39 0657053976, +39 3283521112 (mobile)

Email: djauhari.pambudi@fao.org

Marital status: Married with two children

Date of birth: 26 August 1969

Citizenship: Australian

**Qualification**

PhD, Centre of Policy Studies (CoPS) Monash University (2005)

Master, National Graduate Institute for Policy Studies Japan (1998)

Bachelor of Economics and Development Studies, Gadjah Mada University Indonesia (1993)

**Employment History**

November 2010-present      Consultant, Livestock information, Sector Analysis and Policy Branch (AGAL) FAO of the United Nations Rome Italy

October 2005 – November 2010

Research Fellow Department of Economics  
Monash University Melbourne Australia.

1994-2001

Public officer, Finance Education and Training Agency  
Ministry of Finance of Indonesia